
1/16/24, 7:52 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Munroe Gypsum TR3 Adequacy Review 2

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=afbfacb761&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1788179977187475540&simpl=msg-f:1788179977187475540 1/2

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Munroe Gypsum TR3 Adequacy Review 2
Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 10:55 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Jocelyn,

 

Please accept this request to extend the decision date to 01 MARCH 2024 for the Munroe Quarry TR3.

 

I do have some questions so I will be in touch soon.

 

Thank you,  Mike

 

Michael Golliher

Technical Director of Mine Planning

Pete Lien & Sons Inc.

 

Office:  (605) 939-2719

Mobile:  (605) 209-2619

mgolliher@petelien.com

 

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>; Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Subject: [ExternalSender] Munroe Gypsum TR3 Adequacy Review 2

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Pete Lien & Sons, Inc system. Do not respond, click links or open
attachments unless you can verify the sender email address and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Mike,
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Attached is the adequacy review for the TR3 submitted 3 November 2023. Please review the letter and provide a
response. The decision date is currently scheduled for 17 January 2024, next Wednesday, please send a request for an
extension before then in order to provide enough time for proper review and response. 

 

Sincerely,

Jocelyn

 

--

20240115_MunroeQuarry_TechnicalRevision_Extension Request (to 20240301).pdf
468K
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